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PHLLADELPHTIA, May6.

T ke follrwing very infcr._e/ﬁr.'g Letters were
read in the Houfe of Repre/entatives of the
United St.tes, on IWednefday and yelierday.

Philadelphia, May 20, 1794.

SIR, -
T cannot be unknown to yon, -that a
{peech, faid to be addrefled, on the reth of

Feoruary, 1794, to feveral Indian na:ions,
and afcribed to the governor general of his
Britannic majefty at Quebee, has appeared
in moft of the public priutsiin the United
states. Withfo many citcumfiances of
audl enticity, @#fter remaming fo lor g with-
out contradi&ion, it might have jultified us
in inquiring from yov, whether it was rcal-
ly delivered under Britith autherity. Cur
jorbearance thus to inquire is conformablie
with the moderation which has direted the
conduét of our government towards Gieat-
Britain ; and iudicates, at the fame time,
our hope, from the declarations of yours,
that its views would prove ultimately pactfic
and that it would difcountenance everymea-
fure of its officers having a contrary ten-
deucy. Ny

Fven now, Sir, while I entertain 2 firm

pe:{uafion, that in afluring this fpeech to

be genuihe, I canrot well err, I fhall ke
rea iy to retract the comments which I am
abour to make, if you {Lall think proper.to

deny its authenticity. P
At the very moment when the Britifh

miniftry were forwarding al urances of good

will, does lord Dorchefter foiler and encou-
rage, in the Indians, hoftile difpofitions to-
wards the United States. It it was a part
of the American charaller 10 indu'ge {ufpi«
cion, what might not be conjectured asto
the influence by which our treaty was de-
feated in the laft year, from the 2ffcmbling

* of deputies from almoft all the nations who

were at the late geseral counci! oa the: Mi-

am’, and whofe enmity againit us cannot

be doubied ? How nearly would that' tuipi-
cion approach to proof, were we to recol-
le&t, thut fo high an officer as himf{clf would

not rafhly hazard this egprefion: I

¢ fhould not be furprized, if;wc are at war

¢ with the United States, in the courfe of

« the prefent year ; and if we are, a line

“¢ muft then be drawn by the warriors.”
Burt this fpeech only forebodes hoftility =

the intelligence which has been re eived

this morning is, if true, HOST:LI7Y 1T-
s¢L¥. 1he Prefident of the United States
has under{lood, through channels of real
confidence, that governor Simcoe has goue
to the foot of the r.pids of the Miami, fol-

Jowed by three companies of a Britith repi-

ment, in order to bu:ld a fort there.
Permit me then (o afk, whether thefe

things be fc? It has been ufual, for each
party to a negociation, to pay fuch a de-
ference 1o theypretenfions of the other, as
td%eep their affairs in the fame poiture,
until the negociation was - concluded. €¢n
this principle, you complained, in your lct-
ter of the gth of July 1792, of the jurifdic-
tion attempted to be exerciféed, under the
ftate of Vermont: within the diftrict oc-
cupicd by the troops of your king ; and de-
manded, that our government thould fup-
prefs it from refpet to the difcuflion which
was peading. On this principle, you were
affurzd, that proper meafures fhould be a-
dopted. On the fame principle, you renew
on the 1oth of March, 1704, a fimilar ap-
plication, and are an{wered, thatthe mea-
fures of the government fhould correfpond
withits allurances. Accordingly, although
the forts, garrifons and diltri¢ts, 1o which
your letters relate, are confefledly within
the limitsof the United States, yet have
our citizens been forbidden to interrupt you
in th: occupancy of them. What return
then have we a right to expect ?

_ But you will not fuppofe thatI put the

impropriety of the prefent aggreflion upon
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the pendency of the negcciation. I quote
this oniy 10 thew the contraft between the
temper obferved on your part towards usand
on cur part towards you. °‘lhis poffeflion
o_ﬁ our ack_nowlcdgcd teiritory, has not the
pretext of /lialu 4uo on its fide s it has no
prefext at all. It is an a&t, tke boftility of
whkich cannot b-e pal‘iated by connetion with
that negociation. It is calculated to fup-
port an enemy whom we are feckine 1o
bring to peace. . i

A late .mi.fﬁOI.l of the United States to.
G-reat Britain, is an unequivoca’ rreof, af-
ter all that has happened, of ‘% fincere!
wifh of cur governmeur ro preferve peace,
and a good underitanding with your nation
But our honour zand faiety reqaire that an
invafion fhall te repellea. |

Let me therefore inform you, Sir, that
I hatve it in charge from the Prefident
of theUn ted Statcs, to requeit and urpe you
to take immeciate-and effeGual mc;afurc's,
a8 far as in you lies, fofupprefs thefe heitile
mo: enenis; to call to mind, that the army
of thé United States; in their march aga'nit-
tlie enemy, wi'l not be able 10 diflingu:th
between them, and anv ather pecple, aflociated
in the war; tog compare thefe incroach-
ments with the candour of our conduél,
and the doétrines which you have maintain.
ed ; and to admonifh thofe who fhzll throw
obftacles in the way of negociaidon, and
tranquility, that they will be refponiible for
all the anhappy confequences.

I have the honor to be;
With refpeét;
Sir,
Your moft obedient fervant.
(Signed) EizM. RANDOLPH.
Mr. liamMmoxnDp, Miniller.

Plenipotentiary of bis Bri- ~

tanmie Majelty.

Philadephia, May 22d, 1704.
SIR,

IN anfwer to your letter of the 20th cur~
rent, which 1 did not receive until late in
the afternoon of yelterday, it is neceflury
for me to yremifc that, whatever may be
my perional opinion, with refpeét 1o the
ftile and manner in which you have thought
it proper to addrefs me, upon the picient
occafion, it is rot my intention to oier any
an madveriion upen them; but to proceed
with temper and canndour to the exami.ati-
on of the fubjeéts of your letter.

't hough I never can acknowledge the right
of this government to require from me fo
caregorically, as you have required it, an
expianation of any mea‘ure emanat ng from
the Governors of Canada, over whole ati-
on+, I have no controul, and for whefe con-
duct I am not refponfible ; I am wiiling to
admit the authenticity of the fpeech to cer-
tain Indian naticns to which you have al-
luded, and which you have afcribed to the
Governor Gener.l of his Majefty’s poflef-
fions in North America.® But in order fo
afcertain the precife fenfe of the only paf-
fage of tha' {peech, to which you have re
ferred, and of which you have given merely
a partial citation, I fhall quoie the paflage
at length : A _ .

A _Childrcn, - _

¢« Since my return, Jfind nb appearance
“ of a line » emains, and from the manner: in
s« which the people of the States pufb on and
« alt, and talk on this fide, and from what I
«¢"can learn of their condull towards the [a,
¢ I fhall not be furprited, 1f we are at war
«¢ with themin the courfe of the prefent
¢i year,and if fo, a line muft then be drawn
«¢ by the warriors.” - From the context of
this whole paflage, it is manifeft that Lord
Dorchefter was perfuaded, thatthe aggref-
fien which might eventually lead to a lfatc
of hottility, had proceded from the United
States: and fo far as the ftate of Vermon,
to which I prefume his Lordlhip principally
alluded, was implicated, I am convinced

that, that perfuafion was not ‘ill founded
For notwithitanding the pofitive affura:cesg
which I received ircm your predeceflor, on
the oth of Ju'y 1792, in anfwer to my letter
of the gth of the fame month, 'of the derer-
mi.ation of the general goveroment to dif-
courage aund reprefs the encroachmen s;
which the ftate and individua’s of Vermont
had committed, on the terri oy occupied by
his Majefiy’s parrilons I afleit with cone
fidence, that not only thefe encroachments
have never been in any manser reprefled,
but that recent ir.fringements in that quarter
and on the terrtory in its vicinity have been
commit:ed. Indeed if this 2ffertion of mine
could require any corroboration. 1 would
remark, that though the /pace'of f/ty diys.
elapfed between my_ léttcr of the 10th of
March' 1794, upon this fubject, and your an.
fwer, of the 2¢th April 1794 ycu did. rot
atiemp: to deny the f &s which | then flat-
ed, and wli h | now explicitly repet.

In regard to your-declaration that < £0=

¢ vernor Sincce has gore to the {co of the

¢ Miami, followed ! y three compénics cfa
‘¢ Britifh regiment, in order tc build a fort
¢ there.” I haveno intclligencethat fuch
an event has .€tually occurred. PBut even
admiiting your information to be accur.te,
much will depend on the placey in which
you aficrt, that the fortis intended to be
erected. and whether it be for .he ~urpofe,
of proreéting fubj éts f h's majeity refiding
in diftri@ls depencing on the tort of Cetroii,
or of preventing that fortre’s from bzing

ftraitened by the .pproach of the /me.ican

army j to cither o which c:fes I imagine

that the principle of tie ot/ s w5, un lthe

final arranpement o' the point: in difcuflion
between the 1wo courtrics thall b2 co.¢lu-
ded, 'will firitly apply. In order however
to corre€t any inaccurate intorp aiion vow
may have received, or to avoid zny ambi«
guity refative to this circumfiance, 1 fhall
immediately tranfmit copics of your lettery
and of this agfwer, as well to the governor
general of his majelty’s pofieflions in Northa
America, and the governor of Upper Can-
ada, as to his Majeft,’s minifters in Eng-
land, for their reipeétive informatinn |
Before I conclude this letter, I mu ft be
perm tted to obferve that I have co. fined to
the unreprefled and continued aggreflions
of the ftate of Vermont, alone, the perfua-
ficn of Lord Dorchefter, that theywere in=-
dicative of an exifting hoftile difpofition in
the United Statesagainft Great. Britain, and,
mighrt ultimately prodice an actual {tate of

war on their part. 1fI had becn'defirousof

recurring to other fources of dilquietude,
I might, from the allufion of his Lorpfhip
to the condutt of this government towards
¢ the fea,” have deduced other motives
of appre!enfion, ¢n wrich, trom the foli-
citude vou evince to eftablifh - a2 ¢ contrafk
between the temper obferved on your “part
towards us, and our part rowards you,”
I might have conceived myfelf juitificd in
dilaring. I might have adver ed-to the
pr vatecrs originally fitted outat Charleftony
at the commencem ent of the prefenthoftil.
itics, and' which were allowed to depart
from that port not only with the confent,
but under the exprefs permifficnt of the go<
vernor of South-Carolina. ' ' _
I might have adveried to the prizes made
by thofe priv.teers, of which the legality
was in fome meafure admitted, by the refu=
fal of this government to reftore fuch ag
were made antecedently to the sth of June
31793. I might havc._.g_c’iirened to the pera
miflion granted by thisg - vernment to the
commanders of French fhips of war, and of
privateers, fo difpcfe of their prizes by ‘ale,
in ports of theUnited “tatés. I might have
adverted 10 the two privateers le pe:it De.
mocrat (now la Corrolia) and le Carm gnol,
bo: K which were illegally fitted out in the
river Delaware, and which in confequence
of my remonitrances aud ot the afl urances
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